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5 May 2009 Reg. No. W0197-02
Re: Wallace Recycling Limited

Dear Ms. McGann

I am writing to you in relation to Wallace Recycling Limited, Mullingar, Co.
Westmeath. On the 28™ April 2009 I received a correspondence from Moag
Consulting on behalf of Wallace Recycling Limited. Attached to this correspondence

‘was an email from Westmeath County Council stating that an EIS is not required for

the proposed changes at Wallace Recycling Limited, however, they will be required to
submit a full environmental report at planning application stage.

Could you please confirm.

Yours sincerely,

nspector :
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



